
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual Decision 
 
 
 

The attached report(s) will be taken as  
Individual Portfolio Member Decision(s) on: 

 

Thursday, 12th April, 2012 
 
 

Ref: Title Portfolio 
Member(s) Page No. 

 

ID2262 West Berkshire Forward Plan - May 
2012 to August 2012 

Councillor Graham 
Jones 

1 - 16 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 12 April 2012 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 
West Berkshire Council Forward Plan 
- April 2012 to July 2012 

Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

12 April 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2262 
 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To advise Members and residents of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over the next 4 
months. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Leader of the Council agrees and where 
appropriate amends the West Berkshire Council 
Forward Plan. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

It is a statutory requirement that a Forward Plan be 
produced. 
 

Other options considered: 
 

Not applicable. 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

Forward Plan. 

 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Graham Jones - Tel (01235) 762744 
E-mail Address: gjones@westberks.gov.uk  
 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Moira Fraser 
Job Title: Democratic Services Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519045 
E-mail Address: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 12 April 2012 

Implications 
 
Policy: The Forward Plan details the Policies to be adopted by 

West Berkshire Council. 

Financial: The Forward Plan has no financial implications. 

Personnel: The Forward Plan has no personnel implications. 

Legal/Procurement: The Forward Plan has no legal or procurement implications. 

Environmental: The Forward Plan has no environmental implications. 

Property: The Forward Plan has no property implications. 

Risk Management: The Forward Plan has no risk management implications. 

Equalities: The Forward Plan is a publication of the Council available 
for all residents at the Council Office in Market Street and 
on the Council’s website. 

 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Graham Jones. 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Brian Bedwell. 

Ward Members: All Members. 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Jeff Brooks. 

Local Stakeholders: The West Berkshire Forward Plan will be published the first 
working day after the Individual Decision is signed. 

Officers Consulted: Nick Carter, John Ashworth, Teresa Bell, Margaret Goldie, 
Group Executives. 

Trade Union: Not sought. 
 
 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by O&SMC or associated Task Groups within preceding 
six months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 

Page 2



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 12 April 2012 

Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

1.1 The Forward Plan attempts to cover all decisions, not just those made by the 
Executive, which the Authority intends to make over the next four months.  The 
Forward Plan, attached as Appendix A, also shows the decision path of each item 
so far including Council, Executive and Individual Decisions. 

 
1.2 Also attached for information is Appendix B - the Overview and Scrutiny 

Management Commission and Sub-Committees Work Programme.   
 
1.3 Publication of the Forward Plan is a statutory requirement of the Local Authority. 
 

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – April 2012 to July 2012 
 
Appendix B – Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission and Sub-Committee Work 
Programmes. 

Page 3



 

West Berkshire Council 
Forward Plan 

 

 

 
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A

P
age 4



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – May 2012 to August 2012 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 1 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

MAY 2012 

ID2263 Adoption of Parish Plans 
To adopt Parish Plans. ID 01/05/12 Chief 

Executive 
Jo Naylor 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 May 2012 

ID2264 Approval of Village Design Statements 
To approve Village Design Statements. ID 01/05/12 Environment Paula 

Amorelli 

Planning, 
Transport 
Policy, Housing, 
Economic 
Development 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 May 2012 

ID2466 

West Berkshire Standing Advisory 
Council on Religious Education 
To agree the Locally Agreed Syllabus for 
religious education to be taught in West 
Berkshire Council schools 

ID 01/05/12 Chief 
Executive 

Jayne 
Mann 

Children and 
Young People, 
Youth Service 

 TBC SACRE  01 May 2012 

ID2490 

Petition for a footway at Sulhamstead 
and Ufton Nervet School 
To respond to a petition that has been 
submitted to the Council. 

ID 01/05/12 Environment Andrew 
Garratt 

Highways, 
Transport 
(Operational), 
ICT, Customer 
Services 

 TBC Statutory 
consultees  01 May 2012 

ID2484 

Revision of the Local Development 
Scheme (LDS) for the Local 
Development Framework 
To approve the revised Local Development 
Scheme for West Berkshire 

ID 04/05/12 Environment Paula 
Amorelli 

Planning, 
Transport 
Policy, Housing, 
Economic 
Development 

 25/04/12   01 May 2012 

ID2485 

Home to School Transport Policy 2013-
14 
Seek approval to consult on the Home to 
School Transport Policy 2013-14 

ID 10/05/12 Communities 

Mwazwit
a 
Mundang
epfupfu 

Children and 
Young People, 
Youth Service 

 30/04/12   01 May 2012 

P
age 5



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – May 2012 to August 2012 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 2 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

ID2265 

West Berkshire Forward Plan - June 
2012 to September 2012 
To advise Members of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over 
the next four months. 

ID 17/05/12 Chief 
Executive 

Moira 
Fraser 
(2045) 

Leader of 
Council  09/05/12 

All Members, 
published on 
website for local 
residents 

Not subject to call 
in. 

01 May 2012 

EX2350 

Proposal for Redevelopment of 
Taceham House 
(Paragraph 3 - information relating to the 
financial or business affairs of a 
particular person) 
To consider the options for Taceham 
House and agree best course of action. 

EX 17/05/12 EX Community 
Services 

Mel Brain 

Planning, 
Housing, 
Trasnport 
Policy and 
Economic 
Development 

Yes 09/05/12   01 May 2012 

EX2473 

Environmental Crime Enforcement 
Strategy 
To set out the proposed Environmental 
Crime Enforcement Strategy and seek 
approval for its implementation. 

EX 17/05/12 EX Environment Sean 
Murphy 

Environment, 
"Cleaner 
Greener", 
Public 
Protection, 
Culture and 
Leisure 

 09/05/12   01 May 2012 

C2455 

Standards Committee Annual Report 
2011/12 
To inform Members and residents of the 
activity undertaken by the Standards 
Committee over the past Municipal Year. 

C 
10/05/12 C 
Standards 
Committee 

Chief 
Executive 

Moira 
Fraser 

Leader of 
Council  02/05/12 Standards 

Committee  01 May 2012 

C2488 

Appointment and Allocation of Seats on 
Committees 2012/13 
To consider the appointment of and 
allocation of seats on Committees and 
associated bodies for the 2012/13 
Municipal Year and to agree the Council's 
Policy Framework for 2012/13. 

C 10/05/12 C Chief 
Executive 

Moira 
Fraser 

Leader of 
Council  02/05/12 Group Leaders  01 May 2012 

P
age 6



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – May 2012 to August 2012 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 3 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

C2457 

The Localism Act 2011 - The Amended 
Standards Regime 
To describe the changes and make 
recommendations for the Council to 
impelment the new regime. 

C 
10/05/12 C 
Standards 
Committee 

Chief 
Executive 

David 
Holling 

Leader of 
Council  02/05/12 Standards 

Committee  01 May 2012 

C2486 

Election of the Chairman for the 2012/13 
Municipal Year 
To elect a Chairman of the Council for the 
2012/13 Municipal Year. 

C 10/05/12 C Chief 
Executive 

Moira 
Fraser 

Leader of 
Council  02/05/12   01 May 2012 

C2487 

Appointment of the Vice-Chairman for 
the 2012/13 Municipal Year 
To appoint a Vice Chairman for the 2012/13 
Municipal Year. 

C 10/05/12 C Chief 
Executive 

Moira 
Fraser 

Leader of 
Council  02/05/12   01 May 2012 

C2489 

Announcement of the Executive for 
2012/13 Municipal Year 
The Leader of the Council t announce the 
composition of the Executive for the 
forthcoming Municipal Year. 

C 10/05/12 C N/a 
Leader of 
the 
Council 

Leader of 
Council  02/05/12   01 May 2012 

June 2012 

ID2429 Adoption of Parish Plans 
To adopt Parish Plans. ID 01/06/12 Chief 

Executive Jo Naylor 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 June 

2012 

EX2307 
Annual Scrutiny Report 2011/12 
To report to the executive the scrutiny work 
over the past year 

EX 14/06/12 EX Chief 
Executive 

David 
Lowe 

Leader of 
Council  09/05/12   01 June 

2012 

ID2441 Approval of Village Design Statements 
To approve Village Design Statements. ID 01/06/12 Environment Paula 

Amorelli 

Planning, 
Transport 
Policy, Housing, 
Economic 
Development 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 June 

2012 

P
age 7



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – May 2012 to August 2012 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 4 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

ID2417 

West Berkshire Forward Plan - July 2012 
to October 2012 
To advise Members of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over 
the next four months. 

ID 14/06/12 Chief 
Executive 

Moira 
Fraser 
(2045) 

Leader of 
Council  06/06/12 

All Members, 
published on 
website for local 
residents 

Not subject to call 
in. 

01 June 
2012 

EX2464 Financial Outturn 2011/12 
 EX 14/06/12 EX Chief 

Executive 
Joseph 
Holmes 

Highways, 
Transport 
(Operational), 
ICT, Customer 
Services 

 06/06/12   01 June 
2012 

EX2330 Establishment Report Q4 11/12 
To note changes to the WBC Establishment EX 14/06/12 EX Chief 

Executive 
Robert 
O'Reilly 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Community 
Safety 

 06/06/12   01 June 
2012 

EX2472 

Annual Employment Report 2011/12 
To provide Members with information 
pertaining to the Council’s workforce for the 
previous Financial Year. 

EX 14/06/12 EX Chief 
Executive 

Robert 
O'Reilly 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Community 
Safety 

 06/06/12   01 June 
2012 

July 2012 

ID2430 Adoption of Parish Plans 
To adopt Parish Plans. ID 01/07/12 Chief 

Executive Jo Naylor 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 July 2012 

ID2442 Approval of Village Design Statements 
To approve Village Design Statements. ID 01/07/12 Environment Paula 

Amorelli 

Planning, 
Transport 
Policy, Housing, 
Economic 
Development 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 July 2012 

ID2418 

West Berkshire Forward Plan - August 
2012 to November 2012 
To advise Members of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over 
the next four months. 

ID 12/07/12 Chief 
Executive 

Moira 
Fraser 
(2045) 

Leader of 
Council  04/07/12 

All Members, 
published on 
website for local 
residents 

Not subject to call 
in. 

01 July 2012 

P
age 8



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – May 2012 to August 2012 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 5 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

GA2477 
Internal Audit Plan - 2012-13 
To outline a programme of internal audit 
work for the Council. 

GA 23/07/12 GA Chief 
Executive 

Ian 
Priestley 

Finance, 
Property, 
Health & Safety 

 13/07/12   01 July 2012 

GA2476 
Annual Review of Internal Audit 
To review the internal audit service of the 
Council. 

GA 23/07/12 GA Chief 
Executive 

Ian 
Priestley 

Finance, 
Property, 
Health & Safety 

 13/07/12   01 July 2012 

EX2456 

Key accountable measures and 
activities 2011/12.  Update on progress: 
Q4 and year end outturns 
To report year end progress against the key 
accountable  measures and activities for 
West Berkshire Council for 2011/12 and to 
report by exception those 
measures/activities not achieved/expected 
to be achieved and cite remedial action that 
is being taken. 

EX 19/07/12 EX Chief 
Executive 

Jason 
Teal 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Community 
Safety 

 10/07/12   01 July 2012 

EX2475 
 

Restructuring of the Trading Standards 
Service 
 

EX 19/07/12 EX Environment Sean 
Murphy 

Environment, 
"Cleaner 
Greener", 
Public 
Protection, 
Culture and 
Leisure 

 10/07/12   01 July 2012 

AUGUST 2012 

ID2431 Adoption of Parish Plans 
To adopt Parish Plans. ID 01/08/12 Chief 

Executive Jo Naylor 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 August 

2012 

ID2443 Approval of Village Design Statements 
To approve Village Design Statements. ID 01/08/12 Environment Paula 

Amorelli 

Planning, 
Transport 
Policy, Housing, 
Economic 
Development 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 August 

2012 

P
age 9



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – May 2012 to August 2012 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 6 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

ID2419 

West Berkshire Forward Plan -
September 2012 to December 2012 
To advise Members of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over 
the next four months. 

ID 16/08/12 Chief 
Executive 

Moira 
Fraser 
(2045) 

Leader of 
Council  08/08/12 

All Members, 
published on 
website for local 
residents 

Not subject to call 
in. 

01 August 
2012 

 

P
age 10



W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
OS

MC
 W

or
k P

ro
gr

am
m

e APPENDIX B

Page 11



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

1/
12

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

Me
th

od
ol

og
y

Ex
pe

ct
ed

ou
tc

om
e

Re
vie

w 
Bo

dy
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ice

 A
re

a
Po

rtf
ol

io
Ho

ld
er

(s
)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
11

/1
02

Da
y C

en
tre

s
To

 e
xa

m
in

e 
th

e 
pr

ov
isi

on
 o

f d
ay

 c
en

tre
s 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
Di

st
ric

t.

Ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 re

vie
w

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
TB

D
En

d:
 T

BD
Ja

n 
Ev

an
s 

– 
27

36
 

Ad
ul

t S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e

Co
un

cil
lo

r J
oe

 
M

oo
ne

y
To

 b
e 

sc
he

du
le

d

O
SM

C/
11

/1
04

An
ti-

Ch
ild

 P
ov

er
ty

 S
tra

te
gy

To
 m

on
ito

r t
he

 
st

ra
te

gy
M

on
ito

rin
g 

ite
m

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
 O

n-
go

in
g

En
d:

   
Ap

ril
 2

01
2

Ju
lia

 W
al

dm
an

 –
 

28
15

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le

Cl
lr 

Ire
ne

 N
ei

ll
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

O
SM

C/
11

/1
05

Di
gn

ity
 an

d 
Nu

tri
tio

n 
– H

os
pi

ta
ls

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

Ca
re

 Q
ua

lity
 C

om
m

iss
io

n 
re

po
rt 

on
 

Di
gn

ity
 a

nd
 N

ut
rit

io
n 

- H
os

pi
ta

ls

To
 s

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
ho

ld
 fo

cu
s 

gr
ou

ps
 

de
ta

ilin
g

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
Ju

ly 
20

11
 E

nd
: 

Ap
ril

 2
01

2
Ni

ge
l O

we
n,

 W
es

t 
Be

rk
sh

ire
 L

IN
k,

 
Ag

e 
UK

Cl
lr 

Jo
e 

M
oo

ne
y

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Up
da

te
 re

po
rt 

re
ce

ive
d.

 T
o 

be
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 
at

 th
e 

ne
xt

 m
ee

tin
g

O
SM

C/
11

/1
06

Up
da

te
 o

n 
th

e H
ea

lth
 an

d 
W

ell
be

in
g 

Bo
ar

d
To

 re
ce

ive
 u

pd
at

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
He

al
th

 a
nd

 W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

Bo
ar

d

To
 u

pd
at

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
He

al
th

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 B
oa

rd

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
HS

P
O

ng
oi

ng
Te

re
sa

 B
el

l/J
un

e 
G

ra
ve

s
Cl

lr 
Jo

e 
M

oo
ne

y
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

O
SM

C/
11

/1
07

Up
da

te
 o

n 
th

e H
ea

lth
 S

er
vic

e i
n 

W
es

t B
er

ks
hi

re
To

 u
pd

at
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
n 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 H

ea
lth

Se
rv

ice
 in

 W
es

t 
Be

rk
sh

ire

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
HS

P
O

ng
oi

ng
Be

v 
Se

ar
le

 - 
Di

re
ct

or
 J

oi
nt

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
an

d 
Co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

Cl
lr 

Jo
e 

M
oo

ne
y

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

O
SM

C/
11

/1
19

Co
nt

in
ui

ng
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 (C
HC

)
To

 e
xa

m
in

e 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
NH

S 
CH

C 
sc

he
m

e 
in

 
th

e 
NH

S 
Be

rk
sh

ire
 W

es
t a

re
a

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
Ja

n 
20

12
   

   
 

En
d:

 A
pr

il 2
01

2
Ja

n 
Ev

an
s 

– 
27

36
 

Ad
ul

t S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e

Co
un

cil
lo

r J
oe

 
M

oo
ne

y
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s

O
SM

C/
12

/1
22

Ho
m

e C
ar

e
To

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

cr
itic

al
ly 

ap
pr

ai
se

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d

pr
oc

es
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r t

he
 p

ro
vis

io
n 

of
 H

om
e 

Ca
re

TB
D

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
TB

D
En

d:
 T

BD
Ja

n 
Ev

an
s 

– 
27

36
 

Ad
ul

t S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e

Co
un

cil
lo

r J
oe

 
M

oo
ne

y
To

 b
e 

sc
he

du
le

d
Ite

m
 in

co
ro

pr
at

ed
 a

t O
SM

C 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 
20

12
-0

2-
21

07
/0

3/
12

1
O

S
M

C
 W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

Page 12



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

1/
12

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

Me
th

od
ol

og
y

Ex
pe

ct
ed

ou
tc

om
e

Re
vie

w 
Bo

dy
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ice

 A
re

a
Po

rtf
ol

io
Ho

ld
er

(s
)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
09

/0
2

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t f
or

 L
ev

el 
On

e I
nd

ica
to

rs
To

 m
on

ito
r q

ua
rte

rly
 th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 le
ve

ls 
ac

ro
ss

 
th

e 
Co

un
cil

 a
nd

 to
 c

on
sid

er
, w

he
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

, a
ny

 
re

m
ed

ia
l a

ct
io

n.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
O

SM
C

St
ar

t: 
ea

ch
 Q

 
En

d:
O

SM
C 

01
/1

1/
11

Ja
so

n 
Te

al
 –

 2
10

2
Po

lic
y 

& 
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
n

Co
un

cil
lo

r
An

th
on

y
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Q
ua

rte
rly

 it
em

.

O
SM

C/
10

/7
8

Ex
am

in
at

io
n 

of
 fa

cil
iti

es
 in

 p
lac

e f
or

 yo
un

ge
r 

pe
op

le
By

 T
as

k 
G

ro
up

 - 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
su

pp
lie

d 
by

, a
nd

 
qu

es
tio

ni
ng

 o
f, 

l
d 

ffi

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

20
/0

9/
11

 
En

d:
 2

/1
2 

O
SM

C 
4/

12
 

Ju
lia

 W
al

dm
an

 –
 

28
15

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
Yo

un
g 

Pe
op

le

Co
un

cil
lo

r I
re

ne
 

Ne
ill

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
co

m
pe

le
d,

 R
ep

or
t d

ue
 to

 
Ap

ril
 2

01
2 

m
ee

tin
g

O
SM

C/
11

/1
03

Ol
ym

pi
cs

 an
d 

Di
am

on
d 

Ju
bi

lee
 E

ve
nt

s 2
01

2.
To

 re
vie

w 
an

d 
m

on
ito

r e
ve

nt
s 

in
 W

es
t B

er
ks

hi
re

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w.

O
SM

C
Up

da
te

 1
:  

2/
12

Up
da

te
 2

:  
5/

12
Da

vid
 A

pp
le

to
n 

25
78

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 

Yo
ut

h

Ca
ro

l J
ac

ks
on

-
Do

er
ge

Up
da

te
s 

fo
llo

wi
ng

 b
rie

fin
g 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
11

.

O
SM

C/
11

/1
20

Po
th

ol
es

To
 e

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 in
 o

pe
ra

tio
n 

fo
r t

he
 

re
pa

ir 
of

 p
ot

 h
ol

es

Ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 re

vie
w

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 

O
SM

C
Fe

b-
12

M
ar

k 
Ed

wa
rd

s 
– 

22
08

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
& 

Tr
an

sp
or

t

Co
un

cil
lo

r
Da

vid
 B

et
ts

Ite
m

 to
 b

eg
in

 fo
llo

wi
ng

 th
e 

co
m

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

Ite
m

 7
8,

 C
ou

nc
illo

rs
 B

ria
n 

Be
dw

el
l, 

Em
m

a
W

eb
st

er
, K

ei
th

 W
oo

dh
am

s 
pa

rti
cip

at
in

g

O
SM

C/
11

/1
21

Ho
us

in
g 

Al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 p

ol
icy

To
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 n
ew

 p
ol

icy
In

 m
ee

tin
g 

po
lic

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
O

SM
C

Fe
b-

12
M

el
 B

ra
in

 - 
24

03
 

So
cia

l C
ar

e 
Co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 a
nd

Ho
us

in
g

Co
un

cil
lo

r A
la

n 
La

w
Ad

de
d 

to
 w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

at
 th

e 
10

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

12
 m

ee
tin

g,
 fo

llo
wi

ng
 a

 
su

gg
es

tio
n 

by
 C

or
po

ra
te

 B
oa

rd

O
SM

C/
12

/1
20

Yo
ut

h 
Ju

st
ice

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 b
ei

ng
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

fo
llo

wi
ng

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

m
ad

e 
to

 p
ol

ice
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
su

lta
nt

 d
ro

p 
in

 p
eo

pl
e 

en
te

rin
g 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ice

 s
ys

te
m

.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

Au
g 

20
12

En
d:

 A
ug

 2
01

2
Su

sa
n 

Po
we

ll, 
Ro

bi
n 

Ri
ck

ar
d

Co
un

cil
lo

r
An

th
on

y
St

an
sf

el
d

Ite
m

 ra
ise

d 
in

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

re
po

rte
d 

at
 Q

2 
20

11
/1

2.
 S

ee
 a

ge
nd

a 
an

d 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f 2
01

2-
02

-2
1

O
SM

C/
12

/1
22

Do
m

es
tic

 A
bu

se
To

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

cr
itic

al
ly 

ap
pr

ai
se

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

an
d

pr
oc

es
s 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r t

he
 m

an
ge

m
en

t o
f d

om
es

tic
 

ab
us

e 
in

 th
e 

Di
st

ric
t

TB
D

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

TB
D

En
d:

 T
BD

Da
vy

 P
ea

rs
on

, 
Ro

bi
n 

Ri
ck

ar
d 

(T
BC

)

Co
un

cil
lo

r
An

th
on

y
St

an
sf

el
d

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

Ite
m

 in
co

ro
pr

at
ed

 a
t O

SM
C 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 

20
12

-0
2-

21
. S

co
pe

 a
nd

 T
oR

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

t t
he

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 2

01
2-

04
-1

7

07
/0

3/
12

2
O

S
M

C
 W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

Page 13



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

1/
12

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

Me
th

od
ol

og
y

Ex
pe

ct
ed

ou
tc

om
e

Re
vie

w 
Bo

dy
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ice

 A
re

a
Po

rtf
ol

io
Ho

ld
er

(s
)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
09

/5
7

Re
ve

nu
e a

nd
 ca

pi
ta

l b
ud

ge
t r

ep
or

ts
To

 re
ce

ive
 th

e 
la

te
st

 p
er

io
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
l 

bu
dg

et
 re

po
rts

To
 c

on
sid

er
 a

ny
 a

re
as

 o
f c

on
ce

rn
.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r v
ia

 in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

St
ar

t: 
13

/0
9/

10
 

En
d:

Ea
ch

 Q
ua

rte
r

An
dy

 W
al

ke
r –

 
24

33
 F

in
an

ce
Co

un
cil

lo
r K

ei
th

 
Ch

op
pi

ng
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
M

ay
 le

ad
 to

 a
re

as
 fo

r i
n 

de
pt

h 
re

vie
w.

O
SM

C/
09

/6
3

Es
ta

bl
ish

m
en

t R
ep

or
ts

 
To

 re
ce

ive
 th

e 
la

te
st

 re
po

rt 
on

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
Co

un
cil

's 
es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r v
ia

 in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

St
ar

t: 
13

/0
9/

10
 

En
d:

Ea
ch

 Q
ua

rte
r

Ro
be

rt 
O

'R
ei

lly
 –

 
23

58
 H

um
an

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Co
un

cil
lo

r
An

th
on

y
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 le
ad

 to
 a

re
as

 fo
r i

n 
de

pt
h 

re
vie

w.

O
SM

C/
11

/1
09

Ti
m

elo
rd

To
 re

ce
ive

 a
n 

up
da

te
 o

n 
th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
re

al
ise

d 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
in

tro
du

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
Ti

m
el

or
d 

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

an
d 

up
da

te
 

M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

28
 F

eb
 2

01
2

En
d:

 2
8 

Fe
b 

20
12

Ja
ck

ie
 J

or
da

n
Co

un
cil

lo
r P

am
 

Ba
le

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

th
e 

Cl
os

ur
e 

Re
po

rt 
to

 T
im

el
or

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
Bo

ar
d 

in
 la

te
 N

ov
em

be
r 

O
SM

C/
11

/1
10

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

g
To

 re
vie

w 
th

e 
Co

un
cil

’s 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

g.

In
 a

 m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w 
th

e 
Co

un
cil

’s
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

g

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

Ap
ril

 2
01

2
En

d:
  A

pr
il 2

01
2 

Ad
ria

n 
Sl

au
gh

te
r

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
Hi

la
ry

 C
ol

e
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
Re

po
rt 

to
 m

ee
tin

g 
on

 2
8/

02
/1

2

O
SM

C/
11

/1
11

Ri
sk

 R
eg

ist
er

To
 s

cr
ut

in
ise

 in
di

vid
ua

l it
em

s 
on

 th
e 

Ri
sk

 R
eg

ist
er

 o
n 

an
 a

nn
ua

l b
as

is.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

an
d 

sc
ru

tin
ise

 
in

di
vid

ua
l it

em
s 

on
 R

isk
 R

eg
ist

er
.

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

O
ng

oi
ng

Ia
n 

Pr
ie

st
le

y
Co

un
cil

lo
r 

Da
vid

 B
et

ts
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
Ne

xt
 re

qu
es

t S
ep

t 2
01

2

O
SM

C/
11

/1
12

Me
di

um
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
cia

l S
tra

te
gy

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

ro
le

 a
nd

 fo
rm

at
 o

f t
he

 M
TF

S
In

 m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w 
of

 th
e 

M
TF

S
RM

W
G

St
ar

t: 
O

ct
 2

01
2

En
d:

  O
ct

 2
01

2 
An

dy
 W

al
ke

r
Co

un
cil

lo
r K

ei
th

 
Ch

op
pi

ng
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 R

M
W

G
 o

n 
26

 J
ul

y 
20

11

O
SM

C/
11

/1
13

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 fo

r B
lu

e B
ad

ge
 H

ol
de

r
To

 re
vie

w 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

w 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, 
cr

ite
ria

 a
nd

 ru
le

s 
of

 u
se

 fo
r B

lu
e 

Ba
dg

e 
ho

ld
er

s 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
em

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w.

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

Ja
n 

20
13

En
d:

  J
an

 2
01

3 
M

ar
k 

Ed
wa

rd
s

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
Da

vid
 B

et
ts

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 R
M

W
G

 o
n 

26
 J

ul
y 

20
11

07
/0

3/
12

3
O

S
M

C
 W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

Page 14



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

1/
12

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

Me
th

od
ol

og
y

Ex
pe

ct
ed

ou
tc

om
e

Re
vie

w 
Bo

dy
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ice

 A
re

a
Po

rtf
ol

io
Ho

ld
er

(s
)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
11

/1
17

Ma
na

ge
d 

Va
ca

nc
y F

ac
to

r (
MV

F)
 T

o 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

 th
e 

ai
m

s 
an

d 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
M

VF
 in

 it
s 

bu
dg

et
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 m

on
ito

rin
g

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w.

RM
W

G
St

ar
t A

pr
il 2

01
2

En
d 

Ap
ril

 2
01

2
Ro

be
rt 

O
'R

ei
lly

 H
R

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y
St

an
sf

el
d

O
SM

C/
11

/9
9

Hi
gh

wa
ys

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
lan

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

AM
P 

an
d 

th
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

ar
isi

ng
 fr

om
 

ex
pl

oi
tin

g 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
co

nt
ai

ne
d 

wi
th

in
 th

e 
As

se
t 

Re
gi

st
er

.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

28
 F

eb
 2

01
2

En
d:

 2
8 

Fe
b 

20
12

M
ar

k 
Ed

wa
rd

s 
– 

22
08

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
& 

Tr
an

sp
or

t

Co
un

cil
lo

r
Da

vid
 B

et
ts

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

O
SM

C/
12

/1
21

As
se

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

To
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
an

d 
cr

itic
al

ly 
ap

pr
ai

se
 th

e 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d
pr

oc
es

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r t
he

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il's

 
as

se
ts

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

TB
D

En
d:

 T
BD

Jo
hn

 A
sh

wo
rth

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
Da

vid
 B

et
ts

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

Ite
m

 in
co

ro
pr

at
ed

 a
t O

SM
C 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 

20
12

-0
2-

21

K
ey

:
S

ch
ed

u
le

d
 m

ee
ti

n
g

 d
at

es
O

S
M

C
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

om
m

is
si

on
10

/0
1/

12
21

/0
2/

12
17

/0
4/

12
29

/0
5/

12

H
S

P
H

ea
lth

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

06
/1

2/
11

17
/0

1/
12

27
/0

3/
12

R
M

W
G

R
es

ou
rc

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t W
or

ki
ng

 G
ro

up
17

/0
1/

12
28

/0
2/

12
24

/0
4/

12

07
/0

3/
12

4
O

S
M

C
 W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1. West Berkshire Forward Plan - May 2012 to August 2012
	Executive Forward Plan May to Aug 2012
	ID2262 Appendix B - O&SMC Work Programme


